
From: Griffiths, Lorraine (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)  
Sent: 20 January 2016 08:20  
To: Christopher Catling (Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Wales); Linda 
Tomos (National Library Wales); David Anderson (National Museum Wales); Richard Williams 
(National Trust); Antippas, Katie (TUS)  
Cc: Antoniazzi, Manon (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing); Clark, Kate (ESNR-
Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); J Randerson  
Subject: RE: Review of heritage services press statement – to issue tomorrow under embargo for 
Saturday  

Just a note to say we will be issuing the attached press statement to staff later this 
morning.  
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Regards  

 

Lorraine Griffiths  

Personal Assistant / Cynorthwy-ydd Personol  

Strategy Unit / Yr Uned Strategaeth  

Historic Environment Service (Cadw) / Gwasanaeth Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cadw)  

Telephone / Ffôn: 01443 336030  
_____________________________________________  
From: Griffiths, Lorraine (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)  
Sent: 19 January 2016 12:08  
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
Subject: Review of heritage services press statement – to issue tomorrow under embargo for 
Saturday  

 
All,  
 
Further to our meeting yesterday, we have amended the press statement as discussed. 
The Welsh Government’s Press Office will issue this statement tomorrow afternoon, 
under embargo for Saturday, 23 January . We intend to issue to staff in the morning.  
Any issues or queries please contact me directly on 07887 051994.  
Regards  
 
Jason  
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Jason Thomas Department for Economy, Science and Transport  Adran yr Economi, 
Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth Welsh Government  Llywodraeth Cymru  
 


